

# Dr. Shankar Banerjee

## Assistant Professor of Law

✉ shankarlawprof11802@gmail.com ☎ 09407766238

📍 FLAT NO. D1, BLOCK 3, ROHRA NIBAS, JYANGRA HATIYARA ROAD, NEW TOWN, 24 PARGANAS (NORTH), WEST BENGAL

### Profile

---

A hard-working & talented individual, have an experience of 10 years in academics as well as administration of the department which includes, designing, updating and framing of syllabus for BA.LL.B, BBA.LL.B, LL.B and LL.M programs. Also, played the role of convenor for Board of Studies Meeting and other administrative responsibilities, seeking a challenging job that would synergize my skills and knowledge with the objectives of the organization; I have sound knowledge of Contracts, IPR, Environmental law, Criminal law, Human Rights, Banking, Family Law, etc.

A responsible, reliable and committed worker, give my best both as a part of a team and working independently.

### Professional Experience

---

- |                      |   |                |
|----------------------|---|----------------|
| 02/2023 – present    | <b>Assistant Professor-cum-Administrative Coordinator,</b><br><i>Adamas University</i>  | Kolkata, India |
|                      | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Framing and Amendments in the Syllabus of Law Programs at the School of Law and Justice, Adamas University.</li><li>• Member of the Board of Studies for the approval of Syllabus for the Academic Session 2022-2023 and 2023-2024.</li><li>• Member of the Faculty Council for the School of Law and Justice, Adamas University.</li><li>• Member of Anti-Ragging Committee and Disciplinary Committee of the Adamas University.</li><li>• Faculty Convenor of the Adamas National Moot Court Committee.</li></ul> |                |
| 08/2022 –<br>02/2023 | <b>Assistant Professor,</b><br><i>L.J.D. Law College (Under University of Calcutta)</i>   | Kolkata, India |
|                      | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Conduction and Management of regular lecture sessions</li></ul>   |                |
| 02/2021 –<br>06/2022 | <b>Assistant Professor (Guest Faculty),</b><br><i>Department of Law, Techno India University</i>  | Kolkata, India |
|                      | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Conduction classes for Law of Taxation , Intellectual Property Law.</li><li>• Introduced and Implemented the workings of the Legal Aid Society for the Law Department of Techno India University</li></ul>  |                |

05/2018 – 02/2021	<p><b>Assistant Professor-cum-Program Coordinator,</b> <i>Sangam University, Bhilwara (Rajasthan)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Framing of syllabus along with credit system for LL.B (3years) course; LLB(integrated course) program and LL.M with specialization in Criminal Law and Constitutional Law.</li> <li>• Member of 'Steering Committee' (Member &amp; In charge – criterion VII: Best Practices) for NAAC Accreditation.</li> <li>• Chaired the "Board of Studies" for the approval of the syllabus at Sangam University Bhilwara for the session 2018-19, 2019-20.</li> </ul>	Bhilwara, India
08/2013 – 05/2018	<p><b>Assistant Professor-cum- HOD (In Charge),</b> <i>ITM University, Raipur (Chhattisgarh)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Member of 'Steering Committee' (Member &amp; In charge – criterion VI Governance, Leadership and Management : Prof. Jaikumar &amp; Prof. Shankar Banerjee) for NAAC Accreditation.</li> <li>• Member of Disciplinary Committee of ITM University Raipur.</li> <li>• Chaired the "Board of Studies" for the approval of the syllabus of School of Law for the (ITM UNIVERSITY, RAIPUR) session 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18.</li> <li>• Member of both Board of Management and Academic Council of ITM University Raipur.</li> <li>• Convenor of ITM 1st National Moot Court Competition February 2018.</li> <li>• Convenor of ITM 1st Inter College Moot Court Competition 2017</li> </ul>	Raipur, India

## Education

---

08/2018 – 11/2023	<p><b>Ph.D (Doctorate in Philosophy),</b> <i>Sangam University, Bhilwara, Rajasthan (NAAC Accredited)</i></p> <p>Got Ph.D Degree on the Topic: "Discrimination Of Transgender As A Violation Of Human Rights In India: A Critical Legal Analysis With Special Reference To Mewar Region In The State Of Rajasthan under the Guidance of Prof. (Dr.) Vishwa Deepak Bhatnagar, Emirates Professor, Sangam University, Bhilwara, Rajasthan</p>	Bhilwara, Rajasthan, India
06/2010 – 05/2012	<p><b>LL.M,</b> <i>Hidayatullah National Law University</i></p> <p>Graduated securing 71.5% with Corporate Law Specialization</p>	Raipur, India
03/2003 – 06/2008	<p><b>BA.LL.B (Hons.),</b> <i>Midnapur Law College under Vidyasagar University</i></p> <p>Graduated Securing 66.06% (1st Class) with Hons. in Human Rights</p>	Midnapur, West Bengal, India
04/2000 – 03/2002	<p><b>ISCE (12th),</b> <i>De. Nobili School</i></p> <p>Passed scoring 44.2% marks (2nd Division) with Commence Background.</p>	Dhanbad, India
03/1994 – 03/2000	<p><b>ICSE (10th),</b> <i>De. Nobili School</i></p> <p>Passed scoring 42.4% of marks (Second Class)</p>	Dhanbad, India

## Skills

---

**Computer Proficiency (Excell, MS Word, Power Point Presentation, Ubuntu)**

## Languages

---

English, Hindi, Bengali



## Publications

---

**Research Journal titled "Dark Realities of the Virtual World: Cyber Crime Against Women,** *Research Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences* April-June 2014, bearing ISSN no.: 0975-6795

**Corporate Social Responsibility: A Mutual Relation Between Company and Society,** *Published in International Journal Advances in Social Sciences,* bearing ISSN no.: 2347-5153

**Whistle Blower Mechanism in India,** *National Conference on Art and Sciences of Management of Current Decade organised at ITM University, Raipur on 13th and 14th August, 2015*

**Statelessness: A Global Challenge,** *Journal of Corporate Governance and International Business Law.* June 2018; 1(1): 29–39pp

**Criminal Liability of a Company,** *Journal For Corporate Governance and International Business Law, Volume 1, Issue 2, 2018*

**"The Transgender Persons (Protection of Rights) Act, 2019: Beneficial or Detrimental to the LGBTQ Community",,** *Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research (JETIR), Vol. 9, Issue-3, March 2022, (ISSN-2349-5162), pp e331-e334.*

**SEXUAL OFFENCES AGAINST TRANSGENDER,** *Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research (JETIR), Vol. 9, Issue-7, July 2022, (ISSN-2349-5162), pp d330-d334.*

**TRANSGENDER PROPERTY RIGHT IN INDIA,** *Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research (JETIR), Vol. 10, Issue-1, Jan 2023, (ISSN-2349- 5162), pp a311-a317.*

## Declaration

---

I do here by declare that the information furnished here are true to my knowledge.

|

---

**Dr. Shankar Banerjee**  
Newtown, Kolkata, WB